
  
 

 

Programming and Allocations Committee 
February 11, 2015 

Minutes 
 

Chair Glover called the meeting to order at approximately 11:38 a.m.  Committee members 
present were: Commissioners Baker, Bates, Luce, Schaaf, Tissier, and Wiener.  
Commission Chair Worth and Vice Chair Cortese were present as ex-officio voting 
members of the Committee.  Other Commissioners present as ad hoc non-voting members 
of the Committee were: Giacopini, Haggerty, Halsted, Pierce, and Spering. 

 
Consent Calendar 
 
The Committee unanimously approved the following consent items after a motion by 
Commissioner Tissier and a second by Commissioner Bates: 
 Minutes of the January 14, 2015 meeting; 
 2015 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment 2015-16.  MTC 

Resolution No. 4175, Revised; and 
 2014 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Amendment Concurrence in 

Alameda County for the Downtown Berkeley BART Plaza/Transit Area Improvement 
project and BART Station Modernization Program. 

 
Regional 
 
 MTC’s FY2015-16 Fund Estimate and establishment of the Transit Emergency 

Service Contingency Fund.  MTC Resolution Nos. 3837, Revised and 4177. 
 
William Bacon, Programming and Allocations Section, presented the FY2015-16 Fund 
Estimate including proposed apportionments and distributions of approximately $590 
million in Transportation Development Act (TDA), State Transit Assistance (STA), 
Assembly Bill (AB) 1107 sales tax and transit related bridge toll funds for FY2015-16; and 
a request to establish a $1 million Transit Emergency Service Contingency Fund to support 
transit operations during regional emergencies using STA population based funds as the 
funding source.  He also noted a handout containing a revision to Attachment A of MTC 
Resolution No. 4177. 
 
Commissioner Spering asked why the bridge tolls have gone down in the investment for 
FY2015-16.  Mr. Bacon explained that the fund estimate is not reflective of funding 
included in MTC’s Core Capacity commitment but does include actual amounts that are 
available for transit operators to program in FY2015-16. 
 
Commissioner Worth commented that she supports establishing the Transit Emergency 
Service Contingency Fund and asked how the determination was made to use funds from 
the population-based program instead of the STA revenue-based program.  Mr. Bacon 
explained that this is a more viable option because the Commission has discretion over 
population-based program funds, whereas STA revenue-based funds flow directly to transit 
operators based on their share of regional transit revenues from either the fare box or local 
support for transit operations. 

Agenda Item 2a 



Programming & Allocations Committee Minutes Agenda Item 2a 
February 11, 2015 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 
Commissioner Luce asked if there was any other option to fund the emergency reserve.  Mr. 
Bacon explained that there are other fund sources that could fund the emergency contingency 
fund but after working closely with the transit operators the recommendation was that this would 
be the most reasonable source of funding. 
 
Commissioner Haggerty asked for clarification on the purpose of a revision to Attachment A of 
MTC Resolution No. 4177.  Mr. Bacon explained that a correction was made to a formula. 
 
The Committee, upon the motion of Commissioner Tissier and a second by Commissioner Bates, 
unanimously approved the referral of MTC Resolution Nos. 3837, Revised and 4177 to the 
Commission for approval. 
 
State 
 
 Update on the Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities (AHSC) Program and 

Adoption of Regional Principles for Reviewing Projects. 
 
Matt Maloney, Programming and Allocations Section, presented an update on the AHSC Cap 
and Trade program including final guidelines by the Strategic Growth Council (SGC) for an 
advisory role for MPOs to review and recommend a set of priority projects that support 
Sustainable Communities Strategies implementation; and a set of regional principles to guide the 
process in the initial round of funding. 
 
Commissioner Wiener expressed disappointment that CalEPA did not revise the definition of 
Disadvantaged Communities after receiving the Commission’s feedback.  He further commented 
that the definition being used implies that there are almost no poor people in San Francisco and 
asked how this proposal attempts to compensate for that.  Mr. Maloney explained that MTC staff 
worked alongside many of the partners in the region in an attempt to broaden the definition of 
Disadvantaged Communities.  Mr. Heminger commented that the Air District went to 
considerable lengths to give CalEPA alternatives; however CalEPA chose to move forward with 
their own model.  Mr. Heminger also noted that the Central Valley and Los Angeles gave just as 
much input not to make changes to the definition because it would benefit them considerably and 
things worked out in their favor. 
 
Mr. Maloney explained that MTC’s role is to act as advisors on behalf of the region which would 
better acknowledge regional priorities, sustainable community strategies, and communities of 
concern and could serve the region well by using some of our adopted definitions and 
incorporating them into the process.   
 
Commissioner Baker asked if the Commission will have an opportunity to assist with the focused 
prioritized list of projects.  Mr. Maloney explained that the intent is to return to the Commission 
in May with a prioritized list of projects for consideration before recommendations are made to 
the state. 
 
Commissioner Luce commented that Napa County has an excellent anti-displacement 
mechanism that is very cost effective and allows low to moderate income people to own homes 
that are not price controlled and encouraged others to look at the model.   
 



Programming & Allocations Committee Minutes Agenda Item 2a 
February 11, 2015 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
Public Comments: 
David Zisser, Public Advocates, commented that it is great that MTC is taking a leadership role 
on providing guidance for priority projects but encouraged additions to the principles to 
prioritize equitable use of AHSC funds to make sure that low income residents are included in 
projects and to protect them from displacement. 
 
Clarissa Cabansagan, TransForm, commented that Plan Bay Area, the One Bay Area Grant 
program, and TOAH have seen really good performance from those frameworks and while the 
guidelines for the regional principles are aligned with that framework it is important to be 
sensitive to issues of displacement. 
 
Stefani Cox, Urban Habitat, stressed the importance of having equity included in the 
prioritization guidelines. 
 
Commissioner Tissier suggested that the Commission take a harder look at the issues of 
displacement and have more robust discussions.  Mr. Heminger explained that this is a 
competitive program and we are competing against others in the state so it is important not to 
compete too much with ourselves.  
 
The Committee, upon the motion of Commissioner Luce and a second by Commissioner Tissier, 
unanimously approved the referral of the Regional Principles for Reviewing Projects to the 
Commission for approval. 
 
 Cycle 2 Regional Active Transportation Program (ATP) Guidelines.  MTC Resolution No. 

4172. 
 
Alix Bockelman, Deputy Executive Director, Policy, presented programming guidelines for the 
2015 Cycle 2 Regional Active Transportation Program. 
 
The Committee, upon the motion of Commissioner Bates and a second by Commissioner Tissier, 
unanimously approved the referral of MTC Resolution No. 4172 to the Commission for approval 
and directed staff to submit MTC’s Regional ATP Guidelines to the California Transportation 
Commission and authorize a call for projects consistent with the guidelines. 
 
California Transportation Commission Update 
The Committee received, in writing, updates on the California Transportation Commission 
(CTC) meeting held on January 22 in Sacramento, CA. 
 
Commissioner Glover adjourned the meeting at approximately 12:19 p.m. and noted that the next 
meeting will be March 11, 2015 at 9:40 a.m. in the Lawrence D. Dahms Auditorium, First Floor, 
101 Eighth Street, Oakland, CA. 
 
J:\COMMITTE\PAC\MINUTES\2015 PAC Minutes\02_Feb-2015_Mins_draft_VERBATIM.doc 
 


